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Tulalip Charitable Contributions Funds Distribution Report

NAME OF AGENCY: Friends of Everett Public Library
ADDRESS: 2702 Hoyt Ave,, Everett, WA 98201
CONTACT: (425)257-8000; https://www.epls.org/

The Friends of the Everett Public Library provide financial support and
volunteer assistance for activities, programs, and services that make the
library a better place for all patrons.

GENERAL GOALS:

SPECIFIC USE FOR THIS AWARD:

This award was used as support for operational expenses and programs.

For more information please read the attached report from Friends of Everett Public Library.

disclaimer: These reports are at times summaries of content provided by the recipient, not always complete quoted material.



From: Eileen Simmons [mailto:ESimmons@everettwa.gov]
Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 3:27 PM

To: Marilyn Sheldon

Subject: Everett Public Library mural project

On behalf of the Friends of the Everett Public Library
Mural restoration project, Main Library, Everett, Washington
Project report

Last year the Tulalip Tribes Charitable Fund generously provided- towards the conservation and
preservation of a historic mural at the Main Library, 2702 Hoyt Avenue in Everett. The mural is large—
7’8" by 28’. The total project cost was almost $85,000, and took approximately 18 months to complete.
The final bill was paid this month, and we want to thank the Tribes for helping to make this happen.

Peter Malarkey, our project conservator, worked steadily cleaning the entire surface, using a special
technique to re-adhere the paint to the plaster. He filled holes, and retouched areas missing large
amounts of paint. He also made himself available to meet with potential donors to help them
understand the nature of his work. The result of Mr. Malarkey’s work is beyond what we had thought

possible.

We are currently making improvements to the area where the mural is located, removing unnecessary

furniture, replacing old light fixtures, and patching and repainting adjacent walls.
Thank you again for your support. | have attached a photo.

Eileen

Eileen Simmons, Director

Everett Public Library

2702 Hoyt Ave., Everett, WA 98201
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